
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2015   ________ 

AGENDA 

 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – January 12, 2016 Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Program Reports 

a. ADRC/Adult Protective Services – Introduction of new ADRC Director 

b. Senior Center – Verbal Report from Jake Erickson 

c. Behavioral Health – Verbal from Deputy Director 

d. Children & Family Services 

e. Community Support Program 

f. Birth-3 / CLTS / FSP / CST 

g. Economic Support  

8. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Family Care Updates 

b. Resource Center Building Update 

c. Staff Recruitment Updates 

d. Vouchers 

9.  Legislative Topics 

10. New Business 

a. Transfer of Funds for 2015 Inpatient Expenses 

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

12. Set Next Meeting Date – Monday, March 8, 2016 

13. Adjourn Meeting 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 

 

Monday, February 8, 2016 
8:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

Members of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors and/or its 
sub-units may be in 
attendance at this 
meeting to listen and 
gather information.  
Notice is hereby given 
that the above meeting 
may constitute a 
meeting of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors or one of 
its sub-units. However 
no official action will be 
taken except by the 
Administrative 
Services Committee. 

1



DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 
Tuesday, January 12, 2016 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the January 12, 2016 meeting of the Door County Human 
Services Board to order at 8:30 am at the Government Center’s Chamber Room. 
 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chairman Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Susan Kohout, Paul Kok, Tom Leist, Joe 
Miller and Robert Rau. 
Excused: Roy Englebert and Wayne Kudick 
Staff Present:  Joseph Krebsbach - Human Services Director, Cori McFarlane – Human 
Services Deputy Director, Carol Wautlet – Economic Support Manager,  Val Bauldry, 
Jessica Ingersoll, Eric Olson, Kelly Pizzala, Jessica Purdy – Economic Support Team and 
Shawn Barlament – Office Manager / Recording Secretary.  
All present introduced themselves for the newest member of the board, Robert Rau, and 
the Economic Support Team that was in attendance. 
The Board members present established a quorum. 
 

3. Adopt Agenda- 
A motion was made by Tom Leist and seconded by Joe Miller to adopt the agenda.  All 
were in favor. 
 

4. Approve Minutes- 
Susan Kohout motioned to approve minutes from the December 8, 2015 Human Services 
Board meeting. This was seconded by Paul Kok.  All approved. 
 

5. Correspondence- 

Joe Krebsbach and Mark Moeller received a correspondence from Human Service Board 
member, Wayne Kudick, in regard to program reports.  Joe will respond at the next 
meeting.  
 

6. Public Comment-  
None 
 

7.  Program Reports- 

Program reports began with a verbal presentation from the Economic Support Team.  
Each team member introduced themselves, explained their responsibilities and shared 
how long they have been employed with the county which ranged from 33 years to 1 week.  
Carol Wautlet passed out a written report for December 2015.  This is included with these 
minutes. The Economic Support Consortium consists of 5 counties, handling 42,000 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the 

next regular meeting. 

 

 

2



cases, employing 100 ES workers, 30 of which staff the main incoming line to the call 
center.  Door County is the smallest county in the consortium and has the smallest number 
of employees.  Currently each of the fully trained staff have been assigned 700+ cases.  
Once all staff have been trained, case numbers for each worker will return to about 550. 
a. ADRC/Adult Protective Services – Verbal from Director  

Michael Van Dyke has provided stability for the ADRC while the department has 
searched for an ADRC Director.  He will continue to support the new director for 10 
hours per week for 6-8 weeks after hire. 

a. Behavioral Health – Verbal from Deputy Director 

Tanya Kavick-Mels started on December 29th as the CCS Case Manager. 
 

8. Continuing / Pending Business- 
a. Family Care Updates 

It was determined that the legislative Committee will not coordinate a listening session 
with our Legislature Representative, Joel Kitchens and Senator Lasee’s aide.  Staff 
will continue to provide information on where consumers and vendors can express 
their concerns. 

b. Resource Center Building Updates 

Venture Architects will present tomorrow, to the Property Committee, their preliminary 
plan for the Senior Resource Center and the EMS with a cost estimate. 

c. Staff Recruitment Updates 
 Last Friday, January 8th, 3 interviews were held for the Behavioral Health 

Manager position. 
 Currently advertising for the .5 Activities Director position. 

d. Grant Updates 

Our department was successful in obtaining 2 of the 3 grants we referenced at 
November’s meeting, Aging Mastery Program and Emergency Detention.  Dementia 
in Crisis was not granted.  We also did not receive a second Safe Haven Grant. 

e. Vouchers 

No questions asked. 
 

9. Legislative Topics- 

There was more discussion about the bill requiring all abuse and neglect cases received 
by Child Protection to be reported to law enforcement within 12 hours.  In 2015 there were 
425 referrals in Door County including those that were “screened out” by our staff.  Staff 
from DHS and law enforcement did meet with Representative Kitchens to discuss 
concerns. 
 

10. New Business- 
a. 2015 Budget Update 

Joe Krebsbach gave a brief overview of the current status of the 2015 budget.  There 
will be two areas over budget, the Mental Health Inpatient line and the Adult Protective 
Services line.  There are other areas of the budget where spending is down and 
transfers will need to be made.  Overall, it appears the budget will be in the black. 

3



 

b. Vision Statement Goals “To become the best Human Service agency in the state 

with excellent customer service, where staff enjoy coming to work.” 

Our department is moving forward in the most proactive state since our merger.  Our 
2nd floor conference room, “The 20-20 Room”, has become the central hub for 
collecting ideas to support our customer service and staff satisfaction vision. In this 
room we are tracking and displaying progress on each idea submitted with a smaller 
display at the ADRC.  A copy of the “Continuous Improvement Proposal” that 
employees will use to submit ideas with implementation suggestions is attached to 
these minutes. 
 

11. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or 

Employee- 
Please contact Joe Krebsbach or Mark Moeller with any other additional agenda items. 
 

12. Next Meeting Date: 
Monday, February 8, 2015 at 8:30am in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 
 

13. Adjournment:   
Paul Kok motioned and Joe Miller seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried.  
The meeting adjourned at 10:47 am. 

Respectfully submitted,   
Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

4



5



6



Door County Department of Human Services 

Child and Family Services  

Child Protection and Juvenile Justice 

February 2016 Monthly Report 

 

 

Placement Update:   

Kinship -10 youth  

Foster Care-9 youth  

Treatment Foster Care- 1 

Residential Center-3 

Corrections- 1  

Referrals:   

There have been 38 child welfare and 4 juvenile justice (JJ) referrals in January 2016.  

Other Information:   

The State has contracted with Bay Area Workforce Development to provide Independent Living services 

to youth age 17 ½ to 21. This is a change and will increase the workload for social workers. This change 

was implemented starting January 2016. There have been multiple meetings between counties and the 

Bay Are Workforce Development within the region and locally to ease the transition of this change.  We 

look forward to working collaboratively with their agency and personnel.  

 Previously the State provided counties funding to provide IL services. Door County had contracted with 

Lakeshore CAP to provide our IL services and Sandi Soik our IL coorindator did a fantastic job working 

with youth in this area. Sandi worked with our IL youth starting at an earlier age of 15 ½ sometimes even 

younger. Sandi worked collaboratively with the social workers to support the youth during transitioning 

into adulthood. Sandi has been instrumental in advocating for numerous youth who went on to attend 

four year colleges to pursue degrees. This is a huge accomplishment as most youth exiting out of home 

care as adults do not pursue a highner education.  

Respectfully Submitted by 
 
Dori Goddard, MSW 
Children and Families 
CPS & JJ Manager  

 

7



Community Support Program 2015 Year End Summary Report 

2016 has been a big year of changes for staff and consumers. Paul Klapatch retired on Jan. 5, 2015 and 

Amy Higginbotham joined the CSP Team. We were very fortunate to get a CSP CM with previous 

experience working in Green Lake County.   Our long time CSP MH Tech., Nancy Taylor resigned due to 

health concerns in March; we now contract her hours between Magda Gutierrez and Edward DiMaio 

through NAMI-Door/JAK’s Place.  In December I agreed to oversee Seth Wiederanders to complete a 100 

hours Peer Specialist internship. 

 The Community Support Program began the year with 57 CSP consumers and ended with 56. 

CSP Discharges in 2015: 

 B. C. requested discharge on 4/5/15 and now receives 100% of services through VA System. 

 V. S. previously worked with DD case manager and did not like the transition to CSP and requested 

discharge on 7/10/15. 

 J.P. ended his probation hold and successfully relocated to Marathon County 10/20/15 and 

connected with their CCS program. 

 H.L. requested discharge from CSP to set up all of her behavioral health services on a private basis. 

Discharged on 11/17/15 to with PCP and Psychiatrist with Aurora. 

CSP Deaths in 2015: 

 D.W. (age 57) passed on 5/7/15 as the result of a heart attack. 

 L.A. (age 92) passed at home from natural causes on 6/29/15. 

 D.H. (age 50) passed at the hospital on 6/9/15 as the result of a heart attack and complications of 

uncontrolled diabetic condition. 

 

New Admissions to CSP in 2015: 

 E. R.  (age 72) referred back to CSP under Civil Commitment/Court ordered treatment on 1/23/15 

 L.M. (age 31) referred by LuAnn Desotelle prior to family care roll out on 3/31/15 

 M.M. (age 54) referred by LuAnn Desotelle for intensive case management services 3/16/15. 

 R.W. (age 31) referred by Door County Dept. of Corrections on 6/24/2015. 

 R.S. (age 48) originally opened in CCS but required more intensive CSP CM services on 9/30/15 

 J.H (age 52) originally opened in CCS but required more intensive CSP CM services on 9/16/15 

 

Breakdown of Legal Status that CSP case managers are required to track court reports, yearly reviews 

and commitment/recommitment court dates: 

 Consumers on Probation Orders with Dept. of Corrections – 5 in 2015 down from 11 in 2014. 

8



 Consumers under Ch. 51.20 Commitment orders – 5 under court ordered treatment; up from 3 in 

2014. 

 Consumers under Ch. 55 Protective Placement with guardians – 6.  

 

Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization Days utilized by CSP: 

One of the primary goals in CSP is to provide intensive case management services to reduce the frequency 

and duration of inpatient psychiatric hospitalization days. In 2014, FIVE CSP clients used 101 inpatient 

psychiatric days; and 23 days in AODA Residential treatment. In 2015 only FOUR CSP consumers required 

19 days of inpatient hospitalization days. 

 

Utilization of Inpatient Services by Client: 

 Client A (H.L.) – 1 EM-1 to NPC for 3 days petition dismissed.  

 Client B (R.B.) - 1 Return from Conditional Release; 6 days 

 Client C (T.B.) - 1 admissions; Voluntary to Bay Haven 3 days.  

 Client E (J.L.) – 1 EM-1 to NPC for 7 days; entered 90 day Settlement Agreement. 

 

Services Provided by CSP RN (20 hour a week position): 

 Yearly Health Assessment for 54 consumers (two consumers refused a health assessment). 

 Reviews all lab results ordered by the DCDHS Psychiatrist for CSP consumers. 

 Weekly medication monitoring for 17 clients 

 Injection clinic for 14 CSP consumers and 3 Mental Health consumers. 

 CSP RN had 3,226 individual contacts with CSP consumers in 2015. 

 

Consumer Participation in CSP Groups: 

In 2015 the CSP staff provided the following group experiences: Art and Socialization/Games Group are 

held at JAK’s Place; Men’s Self-Esteem and Problems Solving are held in the CSP Group Room; and Cooking 

Skills Group is a partnership with UW-Extension staff offered at NWTC industrial kitchen facility. CSP staff 

documented 1090 group contacts for 43 individuals.  

 

Supportive 1:1 contact: 

CSP Case managers work with a total of 59 clients enrolled in our program. State CSP Standards require 

that 60% of direct case management time be provided in the community. CSP CM had 6755 individual 

contacts.  

 

Vocational Rehabilitation: 

Research supports that a person’s sense of self-esteem is increased by their ability to work or volunteer 

to add purpose and meaning to their life. In 2015 there were 3 client in sheltered employment programs 

(two at East Shore Industries and one at Curative Workshop); 4 consumers are actively working with a job 

coach seeking part time employment with the assistance. 

 

9



Work Emphasis Program – DCDHS-CSP contracted with NAMI-Door/JAK’s Place to hire 6 CSP consumers 

in a work emphasis program totally 17 hours a month (contract is for $6,000). The jobs are performed at 

JAK’s Place and the clients are shadowed by the 4 JAK’s paid staff members. These 5 consumers have been 

hired as Kitchen Aid, Art Group Assistant, 2-Clerical Assistants, Handy Man and Yard Keeper. While this 

may be minimal monthly employment it qualifies individuals for MAPP-Medicaid benefits. 

 

CSP Outreach and Community Educations Opportunities: 

CSP continues to work in a collaborative fashion with NAMI-Door and JAK’s Place to provide community 

education opportunities and speak in the community to help reduce stigma surrounding individuals 

receiving treatment for mental health issues.  The second Monday of each month NAMI holds a general 

meeting and invites guest speakers/area mental health providers to present at JAK’s Place at 6:00.  CSP 

staff use Mental Health Block Grant dollars to purchase art supplies for the weekly Art Group run at JAK’s 

Place which encourages artistic expression of ones emotions. The Art Group is open to CSP clients and 

anyone who comes into JAK’s Place and wishes to participate. 

 

DCDHS budgets $6,000 a year to support the staff and food goods to run the Tuesday Evening Family Style 

Meal night served at JAK’s Place. The activity averages 17-20 consumers a week who help prepare the 

meal, set the tables and clean up afterwards. This program offers a chance to teach basic cooking skills, 

proper nutrition and the opportunity for clients to share in a family style meal socializing in a community 

setting. 

 

Other events NAMI and CSP hosted in 2015 are as follows: 

 4th annual Quilt raffle to raise funds for JAK’s Place. 

 CSP & NWTC taught Cooking Classes bi-monthly on campus. 

 Feb. 13th, May 1st and Nov 6th CSP staff sponsored Movie Day at Sturgeon Bay Cinema. 

 February - Love Festival Concert at Bay View Lutheran Church. CSP Consumers volunteer at the 

event which is a fund raiser for JAK’s Place on 2/15/15. 

 June - CSP sponsored a Cookout and hiking at the Boy Scout Camp for 21 individuals. 

 July 13th – NAMI 0f Door Picnic was held at Otumba Park for 47 consumers and family members.  

 August 20th - Sunset Beach Picnic for 67 consumers and family members. 

 October 30th - CSP case managers assisted JAK’s Place staff put on a Halloween Party and Bingo 

Game open to the public (28 attended). 

 November - NAMI-Door Annual Dinner Meeting for 35 consumers and family members to meet 

the staff and NAMI officers at HOPE Church. 

 Thanksgiving Dinner at JAK’s Place; food donated by a DCDHS staff person served 21. 

 November 10th CSP case managers transported 20 clients to Goodwill to shop prior to the holidays 

and treated them to lunch at Old County Buffet in Green Bay WI. 

 December 22nd - Holiday Celebration was hosted at HOPE Church; attended by 78 clients and 

family members. 

10



 CSP continues to mail the monthly CSP/JAK’s Place Calendar of events. The calendar is also E-mail 

to all Human Services staff; Department of Correction officers and private counseling agencies in 

Door County in an effort to reach individuals and families affected by mental health issues. 

 CSP also utilized $500.for Child Therapy Sand Table for out therapist to do more child and family 

work in the clinic; $400 was set aside to purchase art supplies utilized in the Tuesday Art Group 

held at JAK’s Place; $159.95 replaced Blood Pressure cuff in CSP RN medication room; the 

remaining $245 was used to purchase Door to Door tickets. 

 

Report prepared by: 

Sheryl Flores, LCSW 

1/11/2016 

11



DISABILITLIES PROGRAM UPDATE: February, 2016 
DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

By Cindy Zellner-Ehlers, Children and Families Support Services Program Coordinator 
 
BIRTH TO THREE EARLY INTERVENTION PROGRAM: 
We convened a collaboration meeting between DHS B-3 and the school districts to review our 
memorandum of understanding regarding children transitioning from B-3 to the various school 
districts. The State representative as well as CESA 7 representative were present as well. Our 
MOU remains active for a period of two years at which time we will reconvene and make any 
changes necessary to continue our partnership in serving children and families. 
Watch for our newspaper column in the PULSE which invites families to ask questions about their 
child’s development and hear from our B-3 staff. 
Current enrollment: 29 
 
CHILDRENS SERVICES: 
 

 Starting January 1, 2016, Wisconsin’s Family Support Program merged with the Community 
Options Program to become Children’s Community Options Program (CCOP). Children 
who are currently on the Family Support Program were moved to the CCOP and families 
were not to experience any changes. Why did this change happen? As part of the current 
state budget the DHS was charged with creating CCOP. The program guidelines and a 
transition plan are still underway at the State level and we wait for that guidance to 
operationalize this program. 

 Just an update on the transition for children receiving autism treatment services through the 
waiver program. 2016 all children who are eligible can get behavioral treatment as a 
regular Medicaid/Forward Health care benefit, like they get insurance coverage for doctor’s 
visits. Rather than accessing treatment services through our agency, families can go 
directly to the treatment provider—as long as that treatment provider is Medicaid enrolled. 
We developed a transition plan for the children currently on the waiver program, ‘releasing 

12



a sum certain’ amount of children per month into this new system (similar to Family Care 
transitioning) 

 Efforts continue in the CCS Program to build our provider network, train staff on the overall 
CCS enrollment/assessment/planning/monitoring of the children serviced through this 
program. Current enrollment of children: 10 

 PERSONAL CARE PROGRAM SERVICES: 
Current enrollment:  9 
 

ADMINISTRATION UPDATES: 
 Outreach was made to CompassThreshold to help guide our work on the single point of 

entry system change. We hope to have our process more clearly defined for the community 
as well as upgrading our intake paperwork to streamline our system. 

 Provider training curriculum development –one more time providing monthly trainings for our 
individual providers working in the community and homes of children with special needs. 

 Brochure development—we hope to have compiled a new brochure depicting the various 
children’s services offered by DHS by month’s end. 

 We have statutory responsibilities under all three Children’s Programs (ISP, CCS and now 
CCOP) to maintain an oversight committee.  We are committed to reorganizing our 
committee structure to have one Children’s (Committee) Council to address the needs of all 
children, regardless of disability. We hope to have this in front of you, as a Board, within 
the next couple of months. 

 
This concludes the February Board report. A heartfelt thank you for your work on the Board this 
Valentine’s Day! 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Cindy Zellner Ehlers, Program Manager 
 

13



     

County Board Meeting February 2016 
Economic Support Report for January 2016 

 

Door County Food Share households for January:    

1116 Households 

 

Child Care assistance cases – January - 46 

CTS cases (Care Taker Supplement): 10 

New Cases January – 94 plus 3 Transfer cases (transferred in from other counties) 

 

Total active Cases January   – 2644 

 

Healthcare:  

Data for Healthcare breakdown for January was not available at the time of this report.   

 

Call volume for Change and Information Call Center – January: 

11, 876 calls on general line 

462 Spanish line 

62 Translation line  

1,949 EBD calls on EBD line 

** Call volume remains steady on each line.  This will be an area of concern as we plan to roll 

out Food Share on Demand in July.  This statewide initiative will change how we do business, 

when calls are likely to increase in volume and also take longer per call as workers will be 

determining eligibility over the phone and processing more renewals by phone in the call 

center.    

 

New focus – initiatives: 

Childcare providers, FS on Demand rollout (planned for July 2016), Fraud, Timeliness 

 

We continue to see Food Share cases that close due to the FSET program rules (Food Share 

Employment and Training).  This policy requires recipients age 18-49 who are able to work 

and not exempt due to other factors (such as collecting unemployment, have children in the 

home, are disabled, have a medical or mental health exemption, etc.) to perform 20 hours of 

work per week.  Consumers who do not comply receive time limited Food Share benefits for 

up to 3 months of a 36 month time period.  Consumers do not often read their notices, and 

may not understand the work requirement to get continued benefits, although workers 

thoroughly explain this requirement at each Food Share interview.  This is a statewide issue.  

 

Economic Support Division currently has one vacancy for an Economic Support Specialist.  

We currently have five ES workers, with three fully trained staff, and two that are new 

employees with less than 6 months who are in different stages of training.   

 

Carol Wautlet, E.S. Manager  

14



15



16



17



18



19













25



26



27



28



29



M:\Administration\Organizational Charts\02-01-2016 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
2-1-2016 

 
 

   

    

   

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 

ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING AND DISABILITY 
SERVICES DIVISION 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

Vacant 

CSP Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 Aging Program Manager 

Jacob Erickson     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Rachelle Gramann 

 

Economic Support 
Specialist  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Purdy 
-vacant  
-Eric Olson 
-Jill Whitman 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
 
  
 

 
 

 

Social Worker – Child 
& Family Services 

Unit – 
Access/Ongoing  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Kayla Odell 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-vacant 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-Chris Hanke 
-Jay Livingston 
Case Manager – CCS 
-Tanya Kavicky-Mels 
 Case Manager – 
Crisis  
-Jamie Lowis  
AODA Counselor  
-Brenda Palkovic-  
Franco 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Peggy Kubiak 
CCS Coordinator 
-Jason Latva 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Community Support 
Program Case 

Manager/Worker  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
- Amy Higginbotham  
 

Human Services 
Nurse – Community 

Support Program  
-Scott Davis  
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Magda Gutierrez– .25 
 

 

Transportation Accounts 
Specialist 
      -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 
     -Vacant - .5 
Nutrition Site Manager  
     -Judy Orthober - .49 
      -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
Nutrition Site Manager/Cook 
– Washington Island  
     -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 
Cook  
      -Arne Thompson   
Bus Driver 
      -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 
Center    
- Wendy Schubert  
- Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
     -Carmen Schroeder – diet. 
     -Casual call staff 
      -Sr. Aide 

 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 
Workers                      
Lisa VanAlstine    
Anna Vanlannen 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 
  - Jess Holland (.7) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 
 -Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

Social Worker -
Adult Prot. Serv. 
  -Kim Kramer 
  -Erin Szakala   
  -Carol Lenius 
  
 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board 

Administration 

Office Manager  
Shawn Barlament 

Office Assistant – 
HS - Receptionist 

-Sarah Bryan 
 
Admin. Assistant III 

- HS - Records 
Management  

-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Support 

-Debra Karas 
-Mary Ann Salmon  

Client Accounts 
Specialist  

-Chris Voigt  
 
Admin. Assistant III 

– HS – ARC 
-Kay Madoche 
 
Admin. Assistant III 
– Human Services  

-Betty Sixel 
 
 

 

Disabilities Case Manager – Children 
Services  

-Jean Severson 
-Kris Wagner – Maclean - .8  

 

Birth to Three Educator & Service 
Coordinator  

-Naomi Spritka 
 

Human Services Nurse – Personal 
Care Program  

Gloria Schneider .6 
 

Contracted Workers -  Children’s CM  

-Margaret Buhk  

-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Andy Roth  

 

Family Support & 
Services   

Children’s  Services 
Program Manager  

Cindy Zellner – Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 
SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Colleen O’Rourke 

 

30


	2016-02-08 Human Services Agenda Packet
	Agenda 2016-02-08 HS Board
	2016-02-08 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2016-01-12 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2016-01-12 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2016-01-12 Addl minute documents

	CFS board report Feb  2016
	2016 CSP Year End Summary Report
	DISABILITLIES PROGRAM UPDATE FEB
	Economic Support Report Feb 2016 (for Jan 2015)
	2016.02.08 Vouchers

	02-01-2016 ORG CHART




